DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

| Minutes, September 2, 2014 Regular Meeting 7:00 p | .m. |
|--|-----|
| Vincent DeCario, Chairman, called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Board Supervisors to order held in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. a lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance. | |
| Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to adjourn the previ meeting. Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried. | ous |
| Members present were: David Slifka, James Prohaska, and Vincent DeCario-Supervisors; Terry Giannini-Ordinance Enforcement Officer; and John Rushford, Solicitor | |
| Announcements: Household Hazardous Waste Collection-Saturday, October 4th WCCC-Youngwood Campus, 9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. New Derry Bicentennial Celebration meeting at the Fulton House on Pittsbu Street Thursday, September 11 at 6 p.m. As a new school year begins, residents are urged to take extra caution watch for students at school bus stops | U |

The meeting was opened to the public: Erin McClelland, a candidate for the US Congress, introduced herself to the Board and residents and presented her background and views on the position.

Edward Ankney stated there is a drainage problem on Ankney Road and would like to have the problem fixed. Mr. Ankney asked if the road could be mowed to help with the site distance at the intersection of State Route 217 and Ankney Road. A discussion was held.

James Smen who lives on Willow Run Road stated he got a letter regarding blasting on the Jelly Farm and questioned what permit this is being operated under. Vincent DeCario explained this would be a DEP permit and no activity will be conducted for at least 6 months. A discussion was held. All questions need to be referred to DEP (Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection).

Kelly Tua Hammer thanked the Supervisors for coming to address the Loyalhanna water runoff with Mr. Pillsberry and sending a letter to Black and Gold regarding the removal of a shed. A discussion was held.

Randy Daugherty questioned if a permit was needed to move the crusher on the Jelly Farm and if any permits were required to haul on the road. Vincent DeCario explained a road bond would be needed depending on what direction was taken either a Township of State. Mr. Daugherty questioned if more information could be given at the next Township meeting regarding this blasting process. Vincent DeCario stated he would call the owner and try to get him to attend the next meeting. Mr. DeCario explained the bonding process.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve Minutes of August 5, 2014. Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried. Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Payroll of August 14 and 28, 2014 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the Bills of August 13 and 27, 2014 for payment.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Treasurer's Report for August of 2014.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to approve the 2015 Minimum Municipal Obligation (MMO) for the pension plan. Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made James Prohaska and seconded by David Slifka to review the Reskiewicz Subdivision located along County Side Lane contingent upon the approval of the Westmoreland County Department of Planning and Development:

Approval of this plan does not constitute acceptance of the streets as dedicated and laid out on said plan until they are developed to the Township's specifications at which time formal written notice of acceptance of dedication will be delivered by the Derry Township Board of Supervisors to the developer.

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by James Prohaska to recess until Tuesday, October 7, 2014 at 7 p.m. Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes

Voting: David Slifka-yes, James Prohaska-yes, and Vincent DeCario-yes Motion carried.